MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

April 12, 2013

Kevin Hsueh, Chief
Environmental Review Branch
Environmental Protection and

Performance Assessment Directorate
Division of Waste Management

and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials

and Environmental Management Programs

Jean Trefethen, Project Manager /RA/
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

INFORMAL INFORMATION GATHERING MEETING TRIP -
SUMMARY REPORT FOR THE RELICENSING APPLICATION FOR
THE PRAIRIE ISLAND INDEPENDENT SPENT FUEL STORAGE
INSTALLATION RELICENSING

During the week of November 6, 2012, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

staff and their contractor staff met with local and State representatives of Minnesota. The

purpose of these meetings was to gather information to assist NRC and its contractor in the

development of its environmental reviews and to provide information to these organizations on

the renewal application for NRC'’s site-specific license SNM-2506 filed on October 20, 2011, by

Northern States Power Company for the Prairie Island Independent Spent Fuel Storage

Installation. Enclosed is a summary of each meeting and a list of participants.

Enclosure: Meeting Summary

CONTACT: Jean Trefethen, DWMEP/FSME
(301) 415-7000
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